

Minutes of April 21, 2011 Members (Source TDEM SERC approved Membership list May 7, 2009)

Victoria LEPC Approved Members	Present	Not Present
Adam Hernandez, Invista	X	
Alex Camacho, TxDPS	X	
Bill Reichert, Enterprise Transportation	x	
Brenda Rosbottom, LEPC Secretary	X	
Charmelle Garrett alt B. Ure		x
Chuck Huff, UPR		X
Donald Pozzi, County Judge		x
Dr. Bain Cate, Victoria County, alt D. Gonzales	X	
Elgin Janssen, AEP Texas		x
Harold Irwin, TSA-S		X
Jeb Lacey, Victoria Emergency Management Coord.		x
John Crews, Ron Brown Company	X	
John Wallace, DeTar, alt S. Reagan Lisa Price		x
Linda May, American Red Cross		X
Kyle Copeland, Garner Environmental	X	
Marc Hinojosa, Victoria Emergency Mgmt	X	
Melody Lytle, GCRPC, alt K. Doelle		X
O.C. Garza, City of Victoria,	X	
Pedro Amador, TxDPS		x
Randy Bena, TxDot		x
Rex Mayes, Texas Parks & Wildlife, alt R Harryman	X	
Richard McBrayer, Asst EMC	X	
Robbie Kirk, LEPC Chairperson	X	
Robert Weaver, INEOS	X	
Roger Smith, LEPC Vice Chairperson	X	
Ron Leach, VISD, alt A. Gonzales-Sherman	X	
Roy Boyd, VPD		x
Royce Crysup, Coleto Creek Power		x
Sean Kennedy, Victoria County		x
T. Michael O'Connor, Vct County, alt D. Canfield Tucker		x
Taner Drake, VFD Chief, alt T Hunter, M Belt	x	
Ron Pray, Victoria Fire Marshall, alt D. Phillips C.Bonuz		X

Call to Order, Welcome, and Introduction of Members

LEPC Chairman Robbie Kirk called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m., welcomed the group and introductions.

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Kirk asked for a motion to approve January 20, 2011 John Crews motioned, and seconded by Adam Hernandez. All approved.

LEPC Interview

Reviewed the LEPC Interview which can be assessed on-line at City home page: http://www.victoriatx.org/

At the bottom right side of the page under the Vtv15 logo, click on online programs; then click on emergency preparedness.

Mr. Kirk thanked O.C. Garza for all his hard work as well as the LEPC members who were interviewed in the video.

Tsunami Satellite Photos

Richard McBrayer presented Tsunami Satellite Photos to LEPC. If you would like to preview photos contact Brenda Rosbottom LEPC Secretary.

Mr. McBrayer noted the Office of Emergency Management applies for grants for to educate the community on all hazards that may affect Victoria County. These types of grants are competitive and may cease due to funding cutbacks in the near future.

Podcast on Emergency Preparedness

Due to technical problems, LEPC was unable to view Podcast.

Golden Crescent Regional Damage Prevention Council (GCRDPC)

Jaime Medina with Texas 811 was unable to attend meeting and Roger Smith stepped in for his absence. Mr. Smith advised that GCRDPC met March 29, 2011 to facilitate a committee for GCRDPC, few attended; therefore, they will meet again in the near future. This committee is in its infancy stage. Mr. Smith noted we need all types of groups to form committee to begin to educate the public on 811 – Call Before You Dig. The LEPC Secretary will send next GCRDPC meeting notice to LEPC members.

Other Business

Kyle Copeland with Garner noted that Garner Environmental was added to GSA Disaster Response List. Garner responds to any type of emergency incident to ensure a safe, effective, and comprehensive response. Garner Environmental responds to all types of spills.

Mr. McBrayer noted that OEM would be attending Corpus Christi LEPC meeting on May 3^{rd} and those who would like to attend please contact our office.

Mr. Kirk reminded that the Texas Emergency Management Conference would be held in H.B. Gonzalez Convention Center April 25-29 and MidCoast Hurricane Conference will be held May 5^{th} at the Victoria Community Center. For more information, contact Linda May at 573-2671

With no other business, meeting adjourned at 11:00 A.M.